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Jorge Calderon

From: Humberto Serradell, Jr. <hserradell@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Valeria Seca
Cc: Jorge Calderon
Subject: FW: water and sewer confirmation - Old Milwaukee East - 132 Ranch Road 6086I (ID 

9048)

Valeria: 
Below is the consumption for the address mentioned above. Utilities Department doesn’t have any objections on the 
release of the electrical meter. 
 
Humberto Serradell Jr., P.E. 
Civil Engineer II 
City of Laredo Utilities Department 
 

From: Margarita Ayala  
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 8:21 AM 
To: Humberto Serradell, Jr. 
Subject: RE: water and sewer confirmation - Old Milwaukee East - 132 Ranch Road 6086I (ID 9048) 
 
Humberto, 
 
There is an active account at this location.  Below is the information you requested: 
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Best regards,  
 
‐Margarita Ayala 
Customer Serivce Superintendent  
City of Laredo Utilities  
(956)721‐2005 
 

From: Humberto Serradell, Jr.  
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:29 PM 
To: Margarita Ayala 
Subject: FW: water and sewer confirmation ‐ Old Milwaukee East ‐ 132 Ranch Road 6086I (ID 9048) 
 
Margarita: 
I need the consumption for the address mentioned above. 
 
Humberto Serradell Jr., P.E. 
Civil Engineer II 
City of Laredo Utilities Department 
 

From: Valeria Seca [mailto:vseca@webbcountytx.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:17 PM 
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To: Humberto Serradell, Jr. 
Subject: FW: water and sewer confirmation - Old Milwaukee East - 132 Ranch Road 6086I (ID 9048) 
 
 
 

From: Valeria Seca  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:28 AM 
To: hserradell@ci.laredo.tx.us 
Subject: water and sewer confirmation - Old Mmilwaukee East - 132 Ranch Road 6086I (ID 9048) 
 
Good Morning Humberto, 
 
Can you please send me consumption of water use and confirmation for sewer connection for Alexis Garza, Old 
Milwaukee East addresses being 132 Ranch Road 6086I, they are requesting an electrical connection and we need to 
verify water consumption and proper sewer connection. 
 
Should you have any questions or need further information please contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Valeria Seca 
Webb County Planning Department 
1110 Washington St., Ste 302 
Laredo TX, 78040 
Phone:  956‐523‐4100 
Fax:      956‐523‐5008 
Email: vseca@webbcountytx.gov 

 


